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(b)(6) From: Peggy 
Sent: Thursday: August , : 

To: (b)(3) 
Subject: RE: Argo Vehicle List, tentative estimate 

Thank you very much for that very clear explanation. I will let production know. 
Peggy <b><8> 

On Thu, 8/18/11 ‘wrote: 

Fromzi 
i 

(b)(3) 
Subject: RE: Argo Vehicle List, tentative estimate 
mi 

i 

<b><6> 
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2011, 12:09 PM 

(b)(3 

2 

. . 

2 2 2 22 <b><6> rom. Peggy Pndemore 
Sent: Thursday, Auciust 18, 201 : m (b)(3) 
Subject: HE: Argo Vehicle List, tentative estimate ' 

I am so sorryijl am definitely mistaken. (b)(3) 
I wasnt sure about the total numbers so I overestimated. . (b)(6) 
Sorry about that. 
THANK YOU for catching this before sending it along. I will get some numbers from production and revise the 
list. \ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
So I can be clear to production where did you get thegnumber from? 

Let me ask for an extra's breakdown and approx crew size.

P °ggy 
<b><8> 

On Thu, s/1s/11, ‘wrote:

1 
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Fromzl
l 

Subject: RE: Argo Vehicle List, tentative estimate 
ml 

l 

<b><6> r 

Date: Thursday, August 18, 2011, 10:57 AM 
Peggy, 

Thanks for sending this. Before I pass it along to Security, l wanted to clarify some total numbers. From the 
looks of this list, we arel ‘(,_\,,,\ 

l l ( )( ) b3 

Thanks, 2 <b><8> 
<b><6> 

~ A <b><6>~ 
From: Peggy Pridemore 
Sent: Wednesda" A--gust 17, 2011 5:01 P T<>=(b)(3) 
Subject: Argo Vehicle List, tentative estimate 

H‘ (b)(3) 1 S 
(b)(6) 

Thank you for all the work you have done for Argo ALREADYl! 

Please find attached a tentative vehicle list estimate. It should be pretty close to what we will end up with but 
we might have less than this. 
All the vehicles will be rented but we do not know which company yet. 

Thanks 
Peggy

/
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